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Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Additional Information Regarding Tecore Networks’: QLI4AGNBIOT-086
To whom it may Concern:

Tecore, Inc. D/B/A Tecore Networks hereby attests to the following with respect to the above
sited equipment:

1. This device is not user-installable. Installers of this device and any associated supporting
equipment must possess a minimum level of specific technical knowledge (to a level satisfactory
to Tecore Networks). Alternatively, such installers must have successfully completed
professional training courses conducted by Tecore Networks, or a Tecore Networks-approved
certified training partner. This device and any associated supporting equipment are not to be
installed (or stored) in any area that is accessible by the public.

2. The technical specifications for the antenna systems to be utilized with the QUJ4GNBIOT-086 are
approved by Tecore Networks as part of the requirement for the sale, installation and final
acceptance of the device and any supporting equipment. The maximum specified antenna gain
value for the QLIAGNBIOT-086 product is 15dBi for the frequency range of 757.0 to 758.0 MHz
TX and 787.0 to 788.0 MHz RX.

If | may provide any additional information, please contact me via phone or email 410.872.6268 or
jgerrity@tecore.com.

Sincerely,

<
F. Gerrity

President & CFO
Tecore, Inc. D/B/A Tecore Networks
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